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This Device Complies with Part 15 of the FCC Rules. 

Operation is subject to the following two conditions: 

(1) This device may not cause harmful interference, and 

(2) This device must accept any interference received, 
including interference that may cause undesired 
operation. 

Operation of this device is restricted to law enforcement, 
emergency rescue and firefighter personnel. Operation by any 
other party is a violation of 47 U.S.C 301 and could subject the 
operator to serious legal penalties. 

Attestation Statement 

XaverTM400 

FCC ID: 

Delta Building, P.O Box 3521, Grand Netter Industrial Zone 

Kfar Netter, Zip Code 40593 

Tel:+972-73-7172333 Fax:+972-73-7172323 


